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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B490.1 
 

An elk’s head without antlers holds a dominant position at the upper center of the façade 

of this one-story rectangular brick building on concrete daylight basement foundation.  

The bilaterally symmetrical façade consisting of seven bays faces east on Evans Street 

between 3
rd

 and 4
th

 Streets.  It is sided in a variegated brick in running bond.  The parapet 

steps up symmetrically and frames a clock in its semicircular center.  Window cavities 

feature ornamental fluted cast stone in the upper two thirds of the opening.  The double 

door entry, framed by cast stone panels with swag and incised letters, is accessed by a 

symmetrical double staircase with an aqua-colored car raga glass partial front wall and 

industrial pipe hand rails.  Flashing, basement and window trim are painted aqua to match 

the glass tile. 

 

A cornerstone plaque bears the inscription B.P.O.E. 1283, 1937-38.  The building was 

erected on the site of a former livery stable. 
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